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afiord more ample facilities for the improvement of
pupils in music, needlework, painting, drawing, etc.

The institution contains 600 pupils, and is under the

charge of Mother Mary Ignatius McDermot.

ST. IGNATIUS COLLEGE.—The St. Ignatius Col-

lege located on the west side of Van Ness avenue,
and extending from Hayes to Grove streets, ranks
among the oldest and most prominent of the colleges

of San Francisco, opening for the reception of stu-

dents on October 15, 1855. It was incorporated under
the law of the State April 30, 1859, and empowered to

confer degrees and academical honors. The number
of students usually in attendance is upwards of 600,

with a staff of 27 professors and teachers. The col-

lege edifice consists of two main buildings, connected
by spacious corridors. On the corner of Grove and
Vau Ness avenue, the first two stories are used for

class and lecture-rooms, and the two upper floors as
an exhibition hall. The college will accommodate
twelve hundred students. The church and college
combined front two hundred and ninety feet on Hayes
street, and runs through to Grove street, a depth of
two hundred and seventy-five feet. It is one of the
largest and most magnificent edifices the city contains.

ST. MARY'S COLLEGE.—The St. Mary's College
located on the east side of Mission street, or County
Eoad, about four miles from the City Hall, takes rank
among the first of our educational institutions. Its

edifices are, in an architectural point of view, orna-
ments to the city, and its location ts just far enough
from the city to secure the health and quiet of the
country, at the same time retaining the benefit of a
metropolitan proximity. It is one of the oldest col-

leges on the coast, and has been under the manage-
ment of the Christian Brothers since 1863. During
the last year there were about 250 students in attend,
ance.

TRINITY SCHOOL.—A boarding school located at

1534 Mission street, whose special scope is the prep-
aration of young men and boys for business, univer-
sity and college. It deservedly ranks with the best of
our private schools and receives a generous support
from the community. It is under the control and
charge of the Bev. E. B. Spalding, Principal.

UNIVERSITY (CITY) COLLEGE.—The Univesity
(City) College, Rev. James Matthews, DD., principal,
is located on the south side of Haight street, between
Laguna and Octavia. It was founded in 1859. Al-
though having a nominal connection with the Pres-
byterian Church, the institution is not under ecclesi-
astical control, and is unsectarian In its character.
The course of study at present prescribed, extends but
little further than is needful to fit pupils for entering
with advantage a college or university course. The
course of study will be extended as rapidly as the
students can be prepared for it, and the trustees can
provide the means of maintaining a competent
Faculty.

COOPER MEDICAL COLLEGE.—Located corner of
Sacramento and Webster streets. This college is the
successor of the Medical College of the Pacific. Its
handsome building was erected in 1882 by Prof. L. C.
Lane, and named in honor of the late Prof. E. 8.
Cooper. Its Faculty consists of L. C. Lane, M. D.,
Professor of Surgery, and President ; C. N. Ellin-
wood, M. D., Professor of Physiology; A. Barkan,
M. D., Professor of Ophthalmology and Otology;
Jos. H. Wythe, M. D., Professor of Microscopy
and Histology; Henry Gibbons, Jr., M. D., Pro-
fessor of Obstetrics, etc., and Dean ; William
A. Douglass, M. D., Professor of Clinical Surgery

;

Jos. O. Hirschfelder, M. D., Professor of Clinical
Medicine ; Clinton Cushing, M. D., Professor of Gyne-
cology ; W. D. Johnston, M. D., Professor of Chemis-
try and Toxicology ; R. H. Plummer. M. D., Professor
of Anatomy; Charles H. Steele, M. D., Professor of
Materia Medica and Therapeutics ; J. O. Hirsch-
felder, M. D., Acting Professor of Theory and Prac-
tice of Medicine: John F. Morse, M. D., Adjunct
to Chair of Clinical Surgery ; W. S. Whitwell, M.
D., Adjunct to Chair of Obstetrics; Chas. E.
Farnum, M. D., Demonstrator of Anatomy. A. A.
Abrams, M. D., Demonstrator of Pathology. Winter
and summer courses of lectures are given yearly.
The summer Is the regular course. Three regular
courses of lectures are required, together with dissec-

tions and attendance upon clinics. The regiilar

course begins on the first Monday in June ; the Inter-

mediate on the second Monday in January. For par-

ticulars inquire of Henry Gibbons, Jr., M. D., Dean.
OfiBce, 920 Polk street.

THE HAHNEMANN MEDICAL COLLEGE OF
SAN FRANCISCO.—Incorporated January 20, 1881.

This College opened its first regular session at the Col-

lege Building on Haight street, June 3d, 1884. The
plan of study includes a three-year graded curri-

culum. Provided with ample facilities for clinical

teaching, in a Dispensary connected with the College,

the Homoeopathic Hospital and all the public hos-

pitals of San Francisco, the Faculty will aim to make
the course of instruction thorough and practical in

all the subjects pertaining to a high standard in

medical science. Its oificers are: J. N. Eckel,
M. D., President; W. E. Ledyard, secretary; J. A.
Albertson, Treasurer. C. B. Currier, M. D., Dean.
Office of the Dean, 921 Geary street.

SAN FRANCISCO THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY.—
The San Francisco Theological Seminary is located at

121 Haight street. This institution was organized by
the Synod of the Pacific of the Presbyterian Church,
in October, 1871, but is open for students of all de-

nominations. The qualifications for admission and
the course of studies are the same as in the oldest

and best theological schools in the East. It has a
library of over six thousand volumes. The Facu.ty
are : Rev. Drs. Burrowes, Alexander and Thompson.
Term opens September 1st, and closes May 1st of each
year.

CALIFORNIA COLLEGE OF PHARMACY.—The
California College of Pharmacy was incorporated
August 7, 1872, and affiliated with the University of

California, June 18, 1873. The aim of the institution

is to unite the pharmacists and druggists of the Pa-
cific States in organized efforts to elevate the special

educational standard of the business of the apothe-
cary, by cultivating, improving and diffusing the
principles and practice of legitimate pharmacy ; its

collateral branches of science and the arts ; the best
modes of rendering available medicinal agents, by
giving instructions in the same and in the art of dis-

pensing, by a series of lectures and practical demon-
strations. Lectures are given for a term of six

months, during each year, at College Building, No.
113 Fulton street.

THE HASTINGS COLLEGE OF THE LAW.—This
institution, which Is in connection with and under
the auspices of the University of California, owes its

formation to the munificence of Judge S. C. Hastings,
who endowed it with a free gift of $100,000. The act

of the Legislature establishing the College authorizes
the Board of Supervisors of San Francisco to provide
suitable rooms in this city, and makes it mandatory
upon the Law Library Association to extend its bene-
fits to the students of the College. It is now located
in the building of the Society of California Pioneers,
808 Montgomery street. The number of students is

200. The Faculty are : R. F.Morrison, C. J., President
ex-officio ; Joseph Winans, Dean ; Perrie Kewen, Reg-
istrar. Office of Dean and Registrar, 121 Post street.

MEDICAL DEPARTMENT OF THE UNIVERSITY
OF CALIFORNIA.—The Medical Department of the
University of California occupy tne building formerly
known as the Toland Medical College, located on the
east side of Stockton street, between Chestnut and
Francisco. The building was donated to the Univer-
sity by the late Dr. H. H. Toland. This is an insti-

tution of a high character ; the Faculty being com-
posed of some of the most prominent members of the
medical profession. The course of studies are the
same as those pursued in the most prominent col-

leges of the East and Europe. An annual course of

lectures are given, commencing on the first Monday
of March and terminating on the 30th of November.
R. A. McLean, M. D., Dean. Office 603 Merchant
street.

DENTAL DEPARTMENT OF THE UNIVERSITY
OF CALIFORNIA.—This Department was founded
bv the Board of Regents, under a petition from the
Medical College, September 7, 1881, with a Faculty
as follows : William T. Reid, A. M., President of the
University and ex-officio President of the Faculty

;

Joseph LeCoute, M.D., L.L.D., Honory Professor of
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